



Lake Arrowhead Municipal Advisory Council
385 North Arrowhead Ave. 5th floor,
San Bernardino CA 92415-0110
(909) 387-4833

Meeting Minutes

Date/Time: January 3, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.
Fire Station 91, Lake Arrowhead CA

MAC Members Present:

Scott Rindenow: Chairperson
Michelle Ambrozic: Vice Chairperson
Duane Banner: Council Member
Voni Saxbury: Council Member
Ken Stowe: Council Member

MAC Members Not Present:

County staff in attendance:

Second District Representative Lewis Murray

1.0 Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Chair Scott Rindenow called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

2.0 Election of Officers

A motion was made by Michelle Ambrozic to nominate Scott Rindenow for Chair. Approved 5/0/0
A motion was made by Scott Rindenow to nominate Michelle Ambrozic for Vice Chair. Approved 5/0/0

3.0 Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the November 1, 2018 meeting were approved:

Motion: Banner
Second: Ambrozic
Approved 3/0/2

4.0 Discussion Items:

- a. Mackay Park, Reese Troublefield, Division Manager, Special Districts
Troublefield gave an overview of the history and future projects at Mac Kay Park. He shared how the park is funded. He discussed specific facilities and equipment that have been put in place over the past year. He also discussed the current project being done by LACSD to bring water and sewer lines to the park. That project should be done soon and the park restored to its original condition. He clarified the idea for an amphitheater is just one of many concepts for the final phase of the park. There are several others. He took questions from the audience.
- b. David Matza, Cal Trans
David discussed the changeable message boards on Hwy 18 and 138. The community seemed concerned that they were not in ideal locations. He will look into additional locations. He also announced that the construction on Hwy 18 should be completed within the next few weeks.

- c. Traffic Issues related to snow play
SB County Sheriff Lt. Lupear, CHP Lt. Salinas, Cal Trans David Matza, and Snow Valley Vice President Kevin Somes gave an overview of the recent traffic issues related to snow play. Both enforcement agencies issues tickets and did their best to enforce traffic laws. Snow Valley has contracted with the CHP for traffic control in and out of their parking area. All questions from the audience were addressed.

5.0 Community Input: Items discussed included the arboretum and the Rim Rec Active Transportation Planning Grant.

6.0 Community & Government Updates

ALA: Wayne Austin gave an update on projects and plans in preparation for the summer season. Seeking bids on dredging. Lake is a little over 9 feet below full.

Friends of Lake Arrowhead Mountain Communities. Matthew Kallis mentioned they are trying to get a meeting with the FAA. Discussed air traffic noise button.

SB County Fire: Averaging 300 calls per month. 75 to 80 percent are medical calls.

Cal Fire: Ron Janssen introduced himself. Statewide fire activity is down.

US Forest Service: Zach Behrens was unable to attend due to the government shutdown.

Lake Arrowhead Communities Chamber of Commerce: Robin Bull discussed upcoming events. Seeking nominations for Citizen, Business, and Non Profit of the year. New officers elected.

Rim Rec & Park District: No report

Rim of the World Association of Realtors: Carol Banner discussed Short Term Rentals. She discussed upcoming meetings for the association. She encouraged people to use a local realtor.

Mountain Transit: No Report

Senator Morrell's Office: Josh discussed upcoming bills and new laws that have taken affect.

San Bernardino County Sheriff: Lt. Don Lupear. Lt. Lupear said he would bring countywide stats to the next meeting. January 24 will be the Point in Time homeless count.

CHP: Lt. Salinas discussed the senior volunteer program.

7.0 Old and/or New Business: Short Term Rentals:

Ideas and suggestions for changes to the short-term rental ordinance were discussed. A list is being prepared with suggestions from the community. Questions were addressed

8.0 Supervisor's Report:

Murray discussed snow play trash dumpsters, the snow tips flier, the newly appointed 3rd District Supervisor, and gave a Lake Gregory dam update

9.0 Announcements from the LAMAC Members

Rindenow discussed the need for an economic report which would look at the needs of the local economy and provide recommendations that could be implemented to improve the local economic environment. He offered to compose a letter to ask Supervisor Rutherford if she could find the funding to have a study compiled.

Motion Rindenow, Second Ambrozic. Approved 5/0/0

Rindenow will bring a draft letter to the February meeting.

10.0 Next Meeting: The next meeting of the Lake Arrowhead MAC will be February 7, 2019 at 6:00 pm at Fire Station 91 in Lake Arrowhead.

11.0 Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 8:47 pm.

**Comments made by members of the public are representative of their views and opinions only. Claims and assertions made during Public Comment are accepted without regard to accuracy and are accepted in accordance with Public Comment rules as outlined in state law. Statements made by the public during Lake Arrowhead Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) meetings do not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of individual MAC members or the council as a whole.*

_____ **Date:** _____

Scott Rindenow, Chairperson